Antingham Parish Council Ordinary Meeting

■ 01692 402998 - clerk to council - elainepugh15@hotmail.com Raynham house, 10 New Road, North Walsham, Norfolk, NR28 9DF Minutes of the Antingham Ordinary Parish Council Meeting Held on Tuesday 1st February 2022 - 7.30pm Antingham Village Hall

Present: James Bumphrey (Chair), Steve Love (Vice Chair),

Stuart Paramor, Graham Pinner, Rosy Watson and James Tulley

Ed Maxfield - NCC (partial) Others:

- 1. To Approve Minutes of the Ordinary Parish Council Meeting of
 - 2nd November 2021

It was resolved that these be approved and signed by the Chair.

2. To receive declarations of interest and Pecuniary Interest Forms to be authorised

No requests were received.

3. To consider apologies received

There were no apologies received in advance of the meeting.

- 4. Resolution to adjourn the meeting for public participation (10 mins) for Norfolk Police, District and County Councillor Reports It was resolved to defer this as required.
- 5. To consider and review planning if received No new planning had been received.

Jamie Athill, Norfolk Deputy Lord Lieutenant arrived to present the plague to commemorate the voluntary work undertaken during the COVID pandemic.

- To report on Matters Arising (updates and for information) 6.
 - SAM II Unit Stuart Paramor/Steve Love 6.1

The unit was located at Antingham Hill near to the houses Report 9th January 2022 to 18th January 2022 The maximum speed recorded was 85mph.

Total vehicles recorded 30,445.

Average speed 21.6mph and the 85th percentile speed 82.2mph.

6.2 Antingham Village Sign - wild flower bed/enclosure to be completed.

Ed Maxfield, NCC arrived and the meeting was opened for him to give his monthly update and contribute towards Highways issues.

NCC had spent £6m on outside consultants to produce a strategy. The refurbishment of County Hall was necessary as there had been no substantial works for 40 years and the structure is eroding. This upgrade should have been undertaken over 25 years ago. A project between Mundesley, Knapton & Swafield Is being developed going towards the Coast to determine the number of vehicles and speeds which utilise the roads to access the coast. Volumes of vehicles will increase over the next few years with the development of North Walsham's proposed 2,000 plus homes and the new road. The flooding strategic alliance has identified only one area in North Norfolk - Tunstead which is included in their report. The budget for this should be allocated in due course with grants being available for residents to protect their properties within the areas identified.

- 6.3 Highways North Walsham/Southrepps Road junction Safety Team attended. There was no further action on this but it would be monitored. It was hoped that the 2 proposed yellow bollards would help at this junction

 Members discussed this at length and it was agreed that the speed along this section of road needed to be reduced to 50mph with repeater signs along it. Double white lines were also required to prevent overtaking near to the junction. Highways were not keen to agree to either of these requests at this stage. The road does not meet the criteria set. Ed would continue to liaise with Highways and the Parish Council would monitor the situation. The criteria would be forwarded for consideration by the Council.
- 6.4 Anglian Water First Time Sewerage Scheme
 Letters were being sent out to the 7-8 residents on the list who agreed to participate in the "percolation" test. This should be undertaken at the end of March. When this had been completed Anglian Water would inform the outcome and next steps.
- 6.5 Flooding near Railway Line
 The Clerk had liaised with a resident in connection with this issue and was due to meet up with them to discuss the matter further.
 The Flooding Team at NCC were also involved and they would be reminded again.

 EP/EM
- 6.6 Application to Highways Improvements via the NCC Parish Partnership Scheme cost of illuminated bollards application completed and waiting decision.
- **6.7 Grit bins** purchased and in locations Highways had raised a separate work order by Highways to supply grit. This would be monitored and the Clerk informed when filled.

7. To consider, review correspondence and take appropriate action

NCC - re salt for the 3 new grit bins	Waiting filling
NCC - Ed Maxfield re flooding at railway crossing	Noted
NCC - Highways inspection	Noted
Poppyland Community Radio	Noted
Norfolk Police - crime updates	Noted
NNDC - the new local plan	Circulated
Norfolk CAB - request for donation	Agenda
Ed Maxfield's County Report - January 2022	Noted
NCC - road closures - various	Circulated
Resident regarding flooding by the railway bridge	Meeting to be set up

8. To consider Financial Matters

8.1 To approve monthly payments and note reconciliation

Cheques raised	
Philip Hayward Gardening	£20.00
Country Style Recycling	£27.00
Elaine Pugh	£210.90
HMRC	£31.40
Total expenditure	£289.30

Resolved to pay enbloc.

9. To receive Councillor reports

The Village Hall would have new entrance doors installed during the latter part of April and this may be earlier. The coffee morning on 11th December took approximately £158.00. The hall is grateful to those who supplied cakes, raffle prizes and volunteered. Donations for the defibrillator amounted to £113.50p and it was hopeful to raise more funds.

The pigeon club had now closed due to lack of membership and there was availability for another club to utilise the hall along with the storage facility.

The Church had a successful carol service although the numbers were lower. There would be a service on 5th June to celebrate the Queen's Platinum Jubilee. The Judith Bartram fund had allocated £1,000 towards the community defibrillator. Discussion took place regarding the location which was yet to be determined.

Agenda

Discussion took place on the Queen's Platinum Jubilee Celebrations and it was agreed that this would be on the next Agenda with monies being allocated of around £700. It was suggested that the event follows the Church service along with a tree planting. Members would discuss this and report back. Agenda

10. To confirm the date of the next meetings Antingham Annual Parish Meeting followed by the
Annual Parish Council Meeting - Tuesday 3rd May 2022 @ 7.30pm

There being no further business the meeting concluded at 8.45pm